

DA.

This booklet is written to bring help and encouragement to those who want to lift themselves out of the frustration and insecurity of life today, into the light of happiness God meant us to have and enjoy.





A special introduction to the Lemurian Philosophy, including a glimpse of the Great Work of the Lemurian School, and the disclosure of how its Master Plan can benefit those who want to know their true purpose in life and who seek a higher degree of advancement through balanced living.



70th Anniversary Edition

Copyright © 2006, 2015

No part of this brochure may be reproduced in any form without written permission from the Lemurian Fellowship

TABLE OF CONTENTS

The Pursuit of Happiness
Hope for the Future
The Lemurian Brotherhood and the Great Work
The Lemurian Training
What This Training Can Do For You9
What You Will Learn 10
Youth Training and Advanced Studies13
The Lemurian Order14
The Lemurian Fellowship 16
Enrollment
In Closing
Privacy Policy

PRINTED IN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

The Pursuit of Happiness

Is your life bringing you all you desire? If not, have you thought about why? Do you want to do something about it?

Happiness is a goal we all strive for. It is a right endowed by our Creator.



"I am grateful for the Lemurian Philosophy for teaching me to perceive my life as harmonious and well balanced in God's Universe." People throughout the world share this longing for happiness. We want assurance of a bright future filled with promise. We yearn for a sense of security for our families and ourselves.

We'd like to know that the decisions we make and causes we set in motion today will bring beneficial results in our lives tomorrow.

But without a firm understanding of the laws of nature and God, many believe they are trapped in a web of circumstances they have little control over and from which there seems no escape.

Do you wonder why some people seem to have everything going for them and others don't...why one marriage or business is successful when another is not...why some people suffer illness in spite of good health practices while others who seem to ignore the rules are free of problems? Or why some people live to a vigorous old age and others succumb early in life?

There are answers – logical, rational answers which will satisfy the most probing minds.

The answers to these and other vital questions can be found in a reliable, time-tested instruction manual for successful living called the Lemurian Philosophy.

Within its pages lie the keys for understanding life's purpose and how to control your environment and destiny.

The laws established by our Creator are designed for our benefit. By using them, greater health, wealth and security are virtually assured, if those goals are important to you.

More important in the long run are the possibilities for human spiritual advancement and the growing ability to be of genuine help to others.

The study of God's Laws increases awareness of God's love for and interest in all of us.

The heartaches and disappointment that seem so troubling in many people's lives can be reduced and ultimately eliminated. Sound incredible to you? Read on.

HOPE FOR THE FUTURE

Today we are in a critical situation, surrounded by complex threats to our liberty and survival. Fortunately, there are wise, benevolent human beings who have progressed far beyond the Physical Plane of human activity, yet are still a part of our human life wave.

They are the men and women who have gone before us and learned every lesson physical life is designed to teach and who today stand ready to help us. *These Masters have long foreseen the present situation, and quietly, unobtrusively prepared for it.*

ANCIENT WISDOM

Down through the ages, there have been men and women who have understood and abided by the universal, or cosmic, principles of life, which lead to happiness and prosperity. Long ago, these philosophers joined together, forming Great Schools they call Brotherhoods. Known

as *Masters or Elder Brothers*, and referred to biblically as the perfect, these philosophers are now releasing their great wisdom to the world.

Christ, the greatest Philosopher of all, under whose guidance these Brotherhoods work, taught principles that could save people



many heartaches and tribulations. Had we properly used all He gave us, we would long ago have learned to solve most of the individual and collective problems we face, and be well on the way to creating the heaven on earth He promised.

Some people believe Christ will create this ideal society for us when He returns, but if that were His intent, He could have done it 2,000 years ago. Instead, He gave us His philosophy and told us to use it. He wanted us to *prepare ourselves* and earn our place in this Kingdom of God on Earth. In every age Christ saw to it that Great Teachers were available to show people how His philosophy should be used. John the Baptist, Confucius, Buddha, and many of those known as Saints, are members of the Great Schools, all working to bring humanity together in love and peace.

Over the centuries, these Great Philosophers have patiently studied the rise and fall of nations. They found that as long as a nation abided by the same natural laws and principles which brought success to individuals, it grew and prospered. But violating these laws and principles led to decline and eventual failure.

Since nations are composed of individuals, the citizens must first gain a measure of security and happiness before a nation can become permanently successful and prosperous.

When people understand and abide by natural law, they can make life what they want it to be, and when groups of such people unite in coordinated effort – whether a family, a city, a state or a nation – such a community cannot fail. This is the Great Ones' promise for our future. But how can they be sure this will work?

Before the time of Christ, men reaching the highest pinnacle of human achievement were known as *Masters, and women as* Saints. But after earthly churches began designating both men and women they deemed worthy as saints, Masters and Saints chose to be called simply Elder Brothers. This may be puzzling but it is reassuring that among the Great Schools, advancement is based entirely on merit, regardless of gender.



The First and Greatest Civilization

At one time in human history, there was a civilization where people enjoyed a peace of mind not possible in today's world. Its population understood and lived by divine law, personally and nationally, enabling them to build the most magnificent civilization the world has known, which flourished for fifty thousand years.

The first human society was organized 78,000 years ago on the Continent of Mu (Lemuria), which once covered most of what is now the Pacific Ocean.



The civilization began when a few outstanding individuals of above average mental ability realized

the possibilities of a better way of life. Through close observation, practice, and divine assistance, they gradually acquired an understanding of universal law, becoming known as Elders. Gathering other deeper thinkers, they took the first steps toward social unity by teaching those who joined this effort to live cooperatively in conformance with God's laws.

Within an incredibly short time, the Lemurian or *Mukulian Empire* developed, prosperous and at peace with all. Growing into a benign and cooperative power, it eventually achieved cultural and material accomplishments which would seem impossible today.

But *a fatal mistake was made.* As the civilization grew, untrained helpers were brought in to perform manual labor. Gradually this proletarian element increased, while the citizenry shrank because few were being trained to become citizens. Eventually, the proletariat began taking over, administering the government according to their own ideas.

The great Empire began to decline, and around 24,000 B.C., after cataclysmic upheavals, the continent sank beneath the waves of the Pacific.

$M {\rm igration} \ {\rm of} \ {\rm the} \ P {\rm opulation}$

As earthquakes grew intense, the surviving population fled into Mexico, Central and South America, and Asia. Many migrated to Atlantis. There another great civilization developed, but finally disintegrated for the same basic reason the Lemurian Empire disappeared – the people's failure to abide by natural law. With the inundation of Mu and Atlantis, much was lost. But much was also saved. In fact, everything important to human development was preserved, safely stored in the archives of the Brotherhoods, until it could again be given to those who will honor its source, respect its value, and use it wisely for the upliftment of all people.

EVIDENCE OF THE LOST CONTINENT

The idea that civilizations existed long before we have any historical record may seem incredible at first, but it is well known that land masses today are quite different from what they were in the distant past.

Many parts of the earth's surface now above water were once submerged, as proven by sea shells and submarine vegetation found in rock formations, even as high as two miles above sea level. And sunken cities are found in many parts of the world's oceans.

While archeologists and anthropologists are finding clues here and there, as yet, there is not enough data for them to reconstruct what occurred. Yet there is evidence to substantiate a prehistoric culture which, in many respects, surpasses our own.

Consider Malden Island in the central Pacific. Uninhabited when discovered in 1798, Malden was waterless, barren, uninhabitable. Yet it contained remnants of forty massive stone temples. Radiating from the temples in every direction are highways paved with basalt blocks – highways leading into the Pacific Ocean! Where did these highways go originally? By whom and for whom were they built?

The culture of Lemuria was far-flung. On the shores of Lake Titicaca in the Andes Mountains, 13,500 feet above sea level, are the ruins of a prehistoric city called Tiahuanaco. Near these ruins are stone-lined canals which served as part of a water route between the Pacific and Atlantic Oceans long before gigantic upheavals lifted the Andes Mountains to their present elevation. Tiahuanaco is built along the same architectural lines as the temples on Malden. Its elaborately constructed canals suggest a world-wide commercial traffic.

In 1950 the Scripps Institute of Oceanography in San Diego, California, announced that as a result of two years of exhaustive soundings and research, they had definitely determined the existence of a massive sunken continent in the Pacific.

The Lemurian Brotherhood and The Great Work

People have repeatedly tried to free themselves from their troubles without lasting success. The Masters realized guidance was needed to help them understand and use the laws which govern all creation. They studied the situation, eventually developing a Plan that all agreed was essential.

Having kept and studied the records of all civilizations from the Lemurian to the present, the Lemurian Brotherhood has the knowledge necessary to build a social structure where people will enjoy freedom from pain and oppression, and the happiness and security that spring from lasting peace.

By educating and training people to solve their own problems, the Lemurian Brotherhood plans to recreate the way of life enjoyed in the Mukulian Empire.

A NEW AGE CIVILIZATION

As it was then, this New Order will be a cooperative society guided by ideals based on Christ's original teachings. This will be *the most advanced human society of all time*, restoring all that was good in previous civilizations, plus the knowledge and wisdom gained through 78,000 years of experience.

The forthcoming New Order will not fail. Citizenship will be granted only to those who are properly prepared to assume the responsibilities of such an honor. Every factor that contributed to the decline and downfall of previous civilizations will have its checkmate. Citizenship in the coming society will not be inherited; it will be earned.

By educating and training the less skilled, then providing equal opportunity for full employment according to the ability of the individual to serve, every incentive for personal advancement will be provided. Each citizen will be rewarded according to performance.

All citizens will be vitally interested in the government, which will be for, of, and by the citizenry, and only those properly trained will hold office. Poverty will be unknown and safeguards against corruption built in. There will be little incentive for crime in an economic system based on the truth that as each individual prospers, the society prospers, and as the society prospers, each citizen prospers. *The New Order* will embrace men and women of every background and creed who understand and abide by the beneficial rules God laid out for our welfare and protection. The Golden Rule will govern all human conduct.

The Great Work Foretold

Anticipating the skepticism such a plan would meet, the Elder Brothers erected the Great Pyramid of Gizeh some six thousand years ago. Here, in stone, they foretold every major event in subsequent human history.



The date for entry into the King's Chamber – September 16, 1936 – is most important to us. "Entrance to the King's Chamber" signifies the beginning of the Great Work of preparing the citizenry for the Kingdom of God that Christ promised, and which the Great Seal of the United States refers to as Novus Ordo Seclorum, or NEW ORDER OF THE AGES.

On September 16, 1936 the Lemurian Fellowship was inaugurated under the auspices of the Lemurian Brotherhood.

What This Means to You

Christ's teachings do work and the Elder Brothers are making available to all a program which sets forth His Teachings in ways that allow people to gradually prove them in their lives. By using the Lemurian Philosophy you can experience for yourself the beauty of living by the laws of God and nature. Gradually, through time-tested steps, you can make your life what it should be for every man, woman, and child in a civilization worthy of the name.



Building toward a true and lasting civilization is a huge task. Many generations will be required before it will reach its fruition. But like the longest journey which must start with a single step, the Great Work of integrating a New Order of the Ages has begun. Those who hope to share in its benefits as qualified citizens now stand at the door of opportunity. *The Lemurian Training is designed to prepare you for what lies ahead.*

Do you wonder how you can possibly enjoy such a New Order if it is generations away? Would it startle you to think that you have been on earth not merely for this lifetime alone, but many lifetimes?

The accumulation of experience throughout successive lifetimes has long been accepted by truth students, and when you think about it, there is no more reasonable explanation for Christ's Teachings and the seeming inequalities we see around us than recognizing the continuity of life as a basic universal premise.

What this means to you is that the growth you make in this lifetime is not lost, but may prepare you for some greater service you can perform for humanity...and to take your rightful place in the New Order of the Ages – the Kingdom of God on earth.



THE LEMURIAN TRAINING

The Lemurian Elder Brothers were chosen to develop a training which, when properly followed, insures not only individual health, happiness, and security but a spiritual awakening to our connections with the world around us. Their purpose is to provide a moral basis for living.

Such training must be guided by qualified teachers, so this Great School authorized the formation of the Lemurian Fellowship as its outer preparatory School.

Under the guidance of Lemurian Masters, a course of lessons was written, beginning the work of helping people make greater sense of life and become wise stewards of the planet, glorifying the earth as God intended.

The lessons are clearly and simply written so students can grasp and build the elements needed to control their lives. The information appeals to reason and common sense and is so practical that anyone can apply what they learn to daily situations, small or large.

A personalized training was developed since no two students have the same experience backgrounds. And to help students throughout the world according to their individual needs, the training is conducted by correspondence as a Distance-Learning program. As students progress through the lessons and learn to use the Lemurian Philosophy in their lives, they gain new tools to use with people and situations around them. Family associations, marriage, jobs and friendships, health and finances, one's sense of spiritual fulfillment, and the reality that God is manifest in our lives, all assume a new and satisfying perspective.

LEARNING BY DOING

People eagerly pore over books, articles, and Web sites in search of health, wealth, and happiness.



But because the use of this information is left to the reader, enthusiasm wanes and the search for something more enlightening goes on.

Even with the finest swimming manual, until you jump in the water and someone helps you apply what you read, you will be far from an accomplished swimmer. The same is true of natural law. Only by USING what you learn will you be able to profit from it, and that requires proper guidance.

WHAT THIS TRAINING CAN DO FOR YOU

Based on the experience of students who have conscientiously and consistently applied the Lemurian teachings, you may expect the following, if you do your part to abide by the simple instructions:

- A happier outlook on life, with steadily improving mental alertness and the ability to create finer living conditions.
- Greatly increased knowledge that will help you know how to handle any situation and the growing ability to be of help to others.
- Improving ability to work with health and finances.
- Greater peace of mind as fears and worries are replaced by knowledge and confidence, bringing an increasing sense of security to every phase of your life.
- The opportunity to join with others who want to build a better world and have proven their ability to solve their own problems and live together in harmony.

WHAT YOU WILL LEARN

So much is discussed in the Lemurian Philosophy that it would be impractical to try to list all the lessons contain. Here are a few of the more important subjects:

BASIC LAWS

How well you understand and use natural laws determines whether you will succeed or fail, be happy or miserable, healthy or ill. These

laws operate in your affairs every minute of your existence.

You will gain an understanding of the timeless laws established by the Creator, and learn to recognize their workings through the experiences you encounter in life.



The best known of these laws is

Action and Reaction. Sir Isaac Newton defined this law in recent times. Christ described it in the Golden Rule. It has held the universe in balance since the beginning of time.

If this law alone were understood and followed by most of humanity, the world would be a truly wonderful place!

The *Law of Precipitation* is another natural law and with its six basic steps you can bring into your life not only material things you desire, but important changes and improvements in your health, character, and relationships with others.

Finances and Security

In all the wealth-building strategies and investment counseling available today, there seems little or no recognition that permanent economic

"Without platitudes and preaching, the Philosophy is a guidebook for handling the ins and outs of living life in a fast-changing world." – Eric no recognition that permanent economic security rests on a *spiritual foundation*. This connection is thoroughly explored in the Lemurian lessons.

How to develop a prosperity consciousness, control your spending, save and plan for your future, are combined with spiritual safeguards that create true security.

Health

Because *good health is so vital* to happiness and accomplishment, the subject is thoroughly covered both from the physical and metaphysical standpoints. Mental and emotional health are also helpfully explored. We are approaching an era when, through a proper understanding of the relationship between our minds and bodies, people will eliminate much of the suffering and disease experienced today.

MARRIAGE AND FAMILY

One lesson is devoted to marriage, family relationships, and how universal principles apply to these. Here you will learn why so

many marriages fail and the requirements for attaining *the ideal marriage*. The matter of complementary Egos (sometimes referred to as "soul mates") is also fully explained in this lesson.



VIRTUES

Character building is at the core of

the Lemurian training. The conscious development of the twelve basic virtues as set forth in the Lemurian Philosophy is of utmost importance to all who hope to progress spiritually.



TRANSITION

(physical death) and *Reincarnation* (physical rebirth) are clearly explained. Also clarified are misconceptions concerning Karma.

ORIGIN OF HUMANS

Here you will be given little-known facts about the formation of earth and *how life came to be*. You will learn about the higher planes – life waves beyond the human – and the role they play. You will discover the source of your egoic being, or spirit; why you are here today and what you may be able to accomplish in this life.

SPIRITUAL INITIATION

Another lesson has been devoted to the true meaning of spiritual Initiation, what one must do to qualify for it, and why striving for this honor is so important to all who seek spiritual unfoldment.

The Mind

Its operation, and how it affects one's actions, reactions, and environment is an engrossing subject.

The Bible

As the greatest treatise on universal law available to most people, the Bible is used to verify parts of the Lemurian Philosophy. Lemurian interpretations of the Bible have been taken directly from the Akashic Record – Nature's infallible register of human events.

Questions that have puzzled humankind for countless generations are treated simply and logically.

"Because the Lemurian Philosophy gave a firm understanding of the purpose of life, my wife and I were able to provide our children with direction, emotional security, and a framework in which they might experience life." – Phil The lessons clarify such mysteries as Adam and Eve, the serpent in the Garden, the forbidden fruit, the virgin birth of Jesus, and others. You will learn about Christ – His Advent, His Baptism, His Ministry, and His Ascension. Many who reach this point in the lessons express deep gratitude that a subject so profound has been so beautifully and satisfactorily interpreted.

HISTORY

Because the Lemurian Teaching is based on analysis of thousands of years of human endeavor, one of the lessons takes

you back in history to the civilizations of Lemuria and Atlantis, as well as later prehistoric cultures such as Egypt and India. New light is shed on such matters as the Twelve Tribes of Israel, the Tabernacle in the Wilderness, the Ark of the Covenant, and the building of Solomon's Temple.

The Now-forming Kingdom of $G\!\text{od}$

The lesson entitled The New Order is often felt to be one of the most enjoyable. It takes the student into the future some 800 years after Armageddon for a privileged visit to three great cities of the forthcoming civilization – an educational city, an industrial city, and the capital,



or governmental city.

Strange though it may seem, this is not an imaginary account, but the result of an extraordinary look into the future – a rare privilege accorded the author so he could incorporate an account of what was revealed to him into the Lemurian lessons.

The New Order of the Ages is not a Utopian dream or unworkable ideal set to materialize in some nebulous future age, but a concrete, workable formula for illumined living. Its beginning stages are in operation today, and greater expansion awaits only the necessary numbers of qualified members.

With all the lessons disclose, it becomes increasingly clear that humanity has the potential to build toward an incomparably wonderful goal and a new ideal of individual development.

Youth Training and Advanced Studies

Lemurian Youth Training

Fellowship students with young children often want to help them understand and use basic Lemurian principles. In addition to helping

parents work with their children, the Fellowship offers Youth Training lessons, which the young people study under parental guidance.

Youth lessons are available for children 8 to 14 and Teen lessons for ages 15 to 18. Children are eligible for this help in their lives when at least one parent reaches the sixth lesson of the adult study.



LEMURIAN ADVANCED TRAINING

Beyond the Lemurian Basic Instruction, which is the initial study of the twelve Lemurian lessons, additional training is available to those who desire it and have the necessary understanding of the Philosophy to meet its more disciplined requirements.

The Lemurian Order

The goal of the student who completes the Advanced Training phase of the Lemurian teaching program is membership in the Lemurian Order.

Lemurian Order membership is a mark of distinction to those whose lives reflect their desire to help build the foundation of the coming New Order. This is the only student organization sponsored or recognized by the Fellowship.

In their work together, Order members demonstrate, by example, the efficacy of the Lemurian teachings and receive training and experience in practicing those principles on which the New Order is being built.

"The Lemurian Philosophy is a practical teaching. More than just reading and trying to understand the lessons, it was the doing/applying that made the Philosophy so meaningful to me." The Order is made up of members living throughout the U.S. as well as other countries. A number of members live in the San Diego and Ramona areas, some serving as staff members and others as part-time volunteers.

– Carole

While *participating in Order activities* means doing something to aid in fulfilling the Plan of the Lemurian Brotherhood, it does not imply that the student should think only in terms of

serving the work in Ramona, California. It is entirely possible to help forward the Lemurian Program wherever one may live.

It's not the geographical location that matters, but the example and inspiration one can be to others who also want to live nobler, more secure lives.

The world today is in urgent need of men and women of character and integrity who epitomize the citizen of tomorrow's world.

Members of the *Lemurian Order* constitute the nucleus of those who will one day form the citizenry of a New Age civilization.

Home of the Lemurian Order

There must always be a physical place where people who have dedicated themselves to using Christ's Teachings can further their learning among those who share their beliefs. In 1941, the Fellowship purchased a beautiful property near the town of Ramona, California. Today this site serves as headquarters of the Lemurian Order. It is called *"The Gateway"* as it truly is the *Gateway to the New Order*.

In addition to spacious grounds, there are accommodations for the staff and guests, shop facilities for the Lemurian Crafts, a chapel, offices, and a large community building.

The Lemurian Crafts

An outstanding expression of the Lemurian Philosophy in practical action is the *Lemurian Crafts* – an endeavor devoted to fabricating beautiful and useful products.

Order members who take part in the Crafts activities combine their talents, skills, and ingenuity to make articles of excellent design, outstanding craftsmanship, and lasting beauty.



Since 1948, those associated with this under-

taking have worked with some of nature's most beautiful materials – rare and unusual woods, semiprecious stones, onyx, marble, brass, and bronze.

Crafts products have included decorative accessories for the home – boxes, lamps, artwork, door and cabinet hardware, musical instruments and music stands. These have been marketed through some of the nation's most exclusive shops and stores. Each product, carefully fabricated and finished by hand, reflects a degree of perfection seldom striven for in today's commercial world.

The Crafts activity serves first and foremost as a field for the expression of Lemurian ideals and principles.

It offers countless opportunities for its personnel to demonstrate the efficacy of the Lemurian Teaching. This the Order members accomplish while living and working together cooperatively for the purpose of building a model foundation upon which the New Order will be based.

THE LEMURIAN FELLOWSHIP

The Lemurian Fellowship is located on a hillside along State Highway 67, five miles southwest of the town of Ramona, and thirty miles inland from San Diego.

In selecting this beautiful valley as the focal point for their mundane operations, the Elder Brothers gave assurance that it would prove ideal for its intended purpose, and so it has.

It is close to a major city, yet far enough away to be free from the distractions and influences of urban life. Ramona's climate compares favorably with the most desirable anywhere.

The Fellowship's 60-acre property includes offices for administration and the teaching personnel,

housing for the Fellowship staff, and a maintenance shop. A community complex known as Rhu House includes a chapel, group dining room and lounge, a large kitchen, laundry, storage and utility rooms, an office, and carports.

As the outer preparatory school through which the Lemurian Brotherhood releases its teaching, the Fellowship is not composed of Elder Brothers. It has access to only those portions of the Brotherhood's priceless knowledge as they see fit to release to us.

Knowing the desperate attempts that would be made to seize this treasured Wisdom of the Ages if its location were known, the Elder Brothers have chosen this way of releasing it.



Administration of the Lemurian Program rests in the hands of its Board of Governors, which is responsible for the proper conduct of all Fellowship affairs.

The Lemurian Fellowship is a nonprofit, nonstock, religious organization, incorporated under the laws and statutes of the State of California. Within this type of organization, no individual or group of persons can profit financially from the operations of the corporation or its

subsidiaries. Any pecuniary gain resulting from the Fellowship activity must redound to the benefit of the whole.

The two Lemurian Fellowship properties and all that may be seen on them are consecrated to the Great Work of those kindly, tolerant Elder Brothers



who so patiently guide humankind along the Path toward a better, happier, and more secure life.

Selecting personnel for the two staffs is a matter of careful screening and approval by the Board of Governors. The high standards of conduct and ability required of teachers and other staff members are set by the Elder Brothers who guide the Work. The Fellowship can do no less than seek to abide by the Plan they have so thoughtfully established.

VISITING

Visitors to the Fellowship are met by a staff member and usually given some literature in accordance with the degree of their interest. Phone inquirers are encouraged to write as their best source of help and information, or to visit our Website, www.lemurianfellowship.org.



While Lemurian student visits are advisable from time to time, their scheduling usually orginates with the Fellowship, and plans are always made well in advance. When a student or Order member seeks an interview, arrangements need to be made ahead of time.

Upon these grounds peace, serenity, and quiet reign. Here, all are equal, each devoting his or her life to serving the Work and ever striving to exemplify those eternal Christ principles leading to the true Kingdom of God on earth.

ENROLLMENT

The Fellowship is in search of people who want to improve themselves and build a better world. We seek people whose intense desire to progress finds them eager to meet their challenges in down-to-earth ways, and are not expecting long-term gains for short-term efforts.

Are you one who wants to fulfill your God-given purpose in life?

The Lemurian Course of Study is taught in 12 comprehensive lessons by mail and online, along with Secure Messaging. Each lesson is sent by mail and accessed online upon successful completion of the previous lesson. They are designed for learning by doing at your pace, taking four weeks or more for each lesson.



Write to request the prologue, first chapter and syllabus of Lesson One. Or find it online at www.lemurianfellowship.org

A \$50.00 registration fee is required upon enrollment, and includes Lesson One. Tuition is \$35.00 per subsequent lesson. Tuition includes

"The Lemurian Philosophy is helping me understand where I want to go and how to get there using universal laws and principles." **free standard shipping** of lessons in the US. A nominal fee for shipping is requested for those outside the US.

The first lesson comes with a **30-day money back guarantee**. Enrollment and tuition fees can be paid securely via PayPal to: office@lemurianfellowship.org or by check or money order in US dollars.

– Oleg

"What I felt was needed was a practical as well as a spiritual approach to day-today living. Happily I found it through the Lemurian Philosophy." – Sharon

Do you have a desire to become a Lemurian student?

Email to request an Enrollment Application or go to www.lemurianfellowship.org

Or write to:

Lemurian Fellowship PO Box 397 Ramona CA 92065 office@lemurianfellowship.org

Your answers to the Application will help us get to know you. If it seems advisable, we may suggest other material for you to read. This will help you become more familiar with Lemurian ideals and principles, and the Plan of the Lemurian Brotherhood.

Note: All enrollments are accepted on a probationary basis. This is because it often takes a few months for a student to grasp the essence of the Great Work well enough to understand where he or she is going – and why. And, during this time, the Fellowship is generally able to ascertain if the student is really prepared to accept the challenge of what we hope will soon be realized as the greatest opportunity you have ever been offered.



IN CLOSING

We have tried to stir your innermost longings, awaken dormant desires, and show you the wonder of all that can be yours.

The next step is up to you. What will be your choice – your decision?

What will you do with the unusual opportunity you now hold in your hands?

Opportunities such as this come rarely in the course of our ongoing. If we let them pass, who knows when they will come again?

The longer we wait, the greater the inertia we must overcome.

In the unseen background of human affairs, the Great Ones stand ready to guide the footsteps of all who sincerely seek unfoldment.

The Elder Brothers are prepared to help us rise above self-imposed limitations that inhibit our progress and dull our full enjoyment of life.

Will you accept the challenge to become a better person – to make yourself a truer example of what the Creator had in mind when you were endowed with life?

Do this today, and your future can hold for you a life of peace, happiness, and wellbeing beyond your fondest hopes and dreams.

IN CLOSING

Though we live in an age of seeming miracles, enjoying comforts, conveniences, and pleasures unknown in recorded history, the security and peace of mind which would enable us to fully appreciate and enjoy them are elusive. Insecurity and unhappiness have grown to such magnitude that it has become a problem of universal concern.

Amid chaos and uncertainty, fear and misery, we seek blindly for a way that will enable us to correct the situation. But it is too vast, and we meet with only frustration.

Because the situation facing us is of even greater significance than the average individual believes it to be, we are being accorded help from Divine Sources. In times of greatest danger, God always extends the assistance we need if humanity will only recognize and avail itself of it.

- Epilogue, THE SUN RISES



Balance. Purpose. Enlightenment.

P O Box 397 Ramona, CA 92065 U.S.A. www.lemurianfellowship.org



Privacy Policy

The Lemurian Fellowship keeps all personal information, including postal and email addresses, confidential. No addresses, mailing lists, statistics, or any other information on inquirers and students are made available to outside organizations or third parties. We will not share, sell, or rent individual personal information unless ordered to by a court of law. We are committed in this way to protecting your privacy.